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0 Event Information sheet
| )5 -Sl1s] 3y

O Addendum\t\
--1L/wn

0 Rules and Regu_la\tions signed

| CompletéEE)VID protocols (details needed)
o Fee Calculations N/}‘}
o Rent
o Utilities
o Security (for times when public is there)
o Custodial Services
O Additional information needed

o Does this event recur annually and how long has the vendor been
using facilities?



Donnarummo, Taryn

From: McCann, Emily

Sent: Thursday, May 12, 2022 12:02 PM
To: Donnarummo, Taryn

Subject: FW: Skyhawks back-up

. Please add to June Operations

From: Ariola, Tom <tariola@hamden.org>
Sent: Thursday, May 12, 2022 11:40 AM

To: McCann, Emily <emccann@hamden.org>
Cc: Cross, John <jcross@hamden.org>
Subject: Re: Skyhawks back-up

Has to go through operations

Sent from my iPhone

On May 12, 2022, at 9:37 AM, McCann, Emily <emccann@hamden.org> wrote:

Please advise.

Thank you,

Emily

From: Laura Luzzi <LLuzzi@Hamden.com>
Sent: Thursday, May 12, 2022 9:36 AM

To: McCann, Emily <emccann@hamden.org>
Subject: Skyhawks back-up

CAUTION: This email originated from outside your organization. Exercise caution when opening
attachments or clicking links, especially from unknown senders.

Emily,
Please see highlighted message and let me know what your thoughts are, I want to get everything
into the system to secure the program placement for a back-up...thanks!

From: Laura Luzzi

Sent: Wednesday, April 27, 2022 11:42 AM
To: 'McCann, Emily' <emccann@hamden.org>
Subject: RE: Slamma-Jamma + others




Thanks Emily for getting back to me so quickly, things are really revering up and I don’t want to
upset anyone...most of the ones in question are in June-August, can you put in all the request I
submitted for the meeting in May please?

Also I need your help getting a back-up school for the Skyhawks program. They meet at Basset
Park during the summer however I need a back-up school which I usually use Ridge Hill School
in the event it rains, otherwise they are outside. Will there be any renovations planned at Ridge
Hill this summer? Again only for inclement weather and the program is well supervised, the kids
will not be running around the school! We enter thru the bottom driveway where the buses go,
enter the building, go down the ramp to the gym, this has worked perfectly in the past!

The weeks I will need are as followed:

7/05-7/08 (Time 9-3)

7/11-7/15 (Time 9-12)

7/25-7/29 (Time 9-12)

8/01-8/05 (Time 9-3)

8/08-8/12 (Time 9-3)

If it’s OK, I will put in the request thru Schooldude, not sure if you need to ask the principal.

Thanks again!
Laura

From: McCann, Emily [mailto:emccann@hamden.org]
Sent: Wednesday, April 27,2022 11:05 AM

To: Laura Luzzi <LLuzzi@Hamden.com>

Subject: RE: Slamma-Jamma + others

They’re on the agenda for May. April’s meeting was cancelled. I will be approving as soon as
the meeting happens. The ones that start before then are fine to begin.

Em

From: Laura Luzzi <LLuzzi@Hamden.com>
Sent: Wednesday, April 27, 2022 11:01 AM
To: McCann, Emily <emccann@hamden.org>
Subject: Slamma-Jamma + others

CAUTION: This email originated from outside your organization. Exercise caution when opening
attachments or clicking links, especially from unknown senders.

Good Morning Emily,

I hope all is well with you and at the BOE!

I’'m contacting you regarding the Slamma-Jamma BB program, when will it be approved? The
Directors are getting inquiries and wants to take registrations for the campers, please give me

an update!

Also, please check and see for the other programs like Whitney Players, Build with Ricky,
Creative Kids Arts program, and others | just put in the request for like Everson Soccer at WW

2



school and Mad Science...l may be missing a few other
calling and asking for programming!

Thanks,
Laura

Laura F. Luzzi
Town of Hamden
2750 Dixwell Ave.
Hamden, CT 06518

Recreation Supervisor - Aquatics
203-287-2584 - Office

203-287-2587 - Fax

203-996-2536 - Cell
[luzzi@hamden.com

...let me know cause residents are
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Facility Scheduling https://lapp11.schooldude.com/toolbox/mydtfs/mydtfs_s/myd...

HAMDEN SCHOOL DISTRICT

My Account(414449573) SSGRISINGE | _ appiication Links - v | Logout

-v“'\.
L2y nampen
;’Hps PUBLIC SCHOOLS

DIRECT

Home Calendar Availability New Schedule Documents Account Setup

Search for {GO, Advanced Search Services | Help

Actions: Add | List | Graph | Report
Schedule

Shortcuts Related Links Legend

Update Schedule

R

[VIschedule ID 191230
[Istatus [Submitted v |
Notify Booked By
Notify Contact Person

| view/Change Declined Reason |

Date Created 4/28/2022 1:29:42 PM
Schedule State? Inactive

[] Event Title [Hamden Rec. Dept. Summer Day

Event Description |

Area [ - Select Area - ) (View Bookings |
[ Location (HAMDEN MIDDLESCHOOL =) [View Room Details |
Building | --Select Building-- v
¥ Rooms .. Select Room-- | LAl
|Gymnasium B
|Cafeteria
|Tennis Courts |

(Use the CTRL key to select multiple rooms.)
(] Event Date(s) [¢/27/2022 T

16/28/2022 < May 2022 June 2022 »

16/29/2022

|6/30/2022 SMTWTF S SMTWTF S

17/1/2022 1234567 29303+ 1 2 3 4

7/5/2022 8 9 1011 1213 14 56 7 8 9101

17/6/2022 1516 17 18 19 20 21 1213 14 15 16 17 18

;%gg%% 22 23 24 25 26 27 28 19 20 21 22 23 24 25
293031 4 2 3 4 2627282930 4 2

17/11/2022

7/12/2022 | 56 78 9 1041 3 46566 788

Note: The maximum event dates
for each normal schedule is 20.
Recurring schedules do not have
this limitation.

Check Avallability i

M startTime (7 v)(15 v |[AM v | EndTime 5 v /(30 v /(pM v

Setup Begin Time 7 v: 15 v [[AM v | Breakdown End Time 'S5 v /(30 v |(pM ~

1 buration |10 hours 15 v | minutes. Spans over 1 days.

Back to shortcuts Check Avaiability

Organization Information
[/] Organization 1, of Hamden Parks & Recreat € B i

or new | . ] -
Type -- Select Organization Type -- v

Contact Name

10f4 5/13/2022, 11:09 AM



Facility Scheduling https://app11.schooldude.com/toolbox/mydtfs/mydtfs_s/myd...

(- Select Contact Name -- v |

First Name Last Name

Laura ] Luzzi ]

Email Day-Time Phone
lluzzi@hamden.com | B Email 2032872584

Cellular Phone

Evening Phone
- |

Billing Address i2750 Dixwell Ave, Town of Hamden |
Town of Hamden |

[Juse Organization Billing Address
FEIN| Sales Tax Exemption No.

Yes, add this contact to the organization's contact list.

Invoice Type? Charge back O Payment ® No charge
Responsible for Billing Select Assignee -- v

Yes, invoices or usages fees have been generated.
Billing Comments

Budget | -- Select Budget Account -- v | Charge backs requires a budget code.

Document Number (e.g. contract or permit number)

PO Number
Back to shortcuts

Insurance Information
Company
Company Policy No
Coverage

Coverage Dates To =

Yes, update organization record with above insurance information.

Setup Requirements

Note: Tasks already generated for events will not reflect changes in service description.
Required Maintenance Services

O AudioyVisual

Service description

O custodial
[ Event Setup

O security

Rental Requests + Add Rental Request
No Rental Request defined.

Number Attending
Number of Aduits
Number of Children

Back to shortcuts
Number of extra chairs

Number of parking
spaces

Other Needs

Booked by Fjrst Name Last Name
Laura Luzzi

20f4 5/13/2022, 11:09 AM



Facility Scheduling https://app11.schooldude.com/toolbox/mydtfs/mydtfs_s/myad...

Email
=L
lluzzi@hamden.com

Current Route To Emily McCann
Approve? [] Route to Next|-- Select Route To -~ v |
Note: Leave 'Route to Next' biank to allow the system to automatically route the next person defined in the routing system.

Approval Note

Event Visibility Yes, this is a schedule of public events
Inactive Schedule @

Pending Schedule? (O |Add/Update Pending Reason

Pending Expiration Date
Activate Schedule? O
Back to shortcuts (save | Reset
Approval Process
Date Approved Approved By Note
No Approval Process on record.
Pending Reasons
Delete Pending Reason Date Entered Entered By
No Pending Reason on record.
Events
Event Start Date Event End Date Alternate Event
Location Event Start Date Event End Date
6/27/2022 6/27/2022
6/28/2022 6/28/2022
6/29/2022 6/29/2022
6/30/2022 6/30/2022
7/1/2022 7/1/2022
7/5/2022 7/5/2022
7/6/2022 7/6/2022
7/7/2022 7/7/2022
7/8/2022 7/8/2022
7/11/2022 7/11/2022
7/12/2022 7/12/2022
7/13/2022 7/13/2022
7/14/2022 7/14/2022
7/15/2022 7/15/2022
7/18/2022 7/18/2022
7/19/2022 7/19/2022
7/20/2022 7/20/2022
7/21/2022 7/21/2022
7/22/2022 7/22/2022
Invoices Create Invoice
Invoice Number Status Date Invoiced Invoice Amount Balance
No Invoices on record.
Payments Add New Payment
Invoice Number Date Paid Check Number Pay By Amount

No Payments on record.

Work Order Costs

3of4 5/13/2022, 11:09 AM



Facility Scheduling https://app11.schooldude.com/toolbox/mydtfs/mydtfs_s/myd...

Work Order # Transaction Type Transaction Description Transaction Date Costs

No Transactions on record.

File Attachments Add New File

Delete Date Submitted By Description Filename Size
No attachments

(No limit on number of files attached. Total size of all uploaded files must be less than SMB)

Legend

[ Required Information

Insurance Expired
ctrisMShortcut menu
Home Calendar Availability ~New Schedule  Documents  Account Setup |
SID: SD-PD-ETWEB-34 My Account(414449573) Services Help Logout ! Leave o message
pib: 3 Need help? Call us 1-877-655-3833
iNeea help ali us 1-a/ D03-2033 5

CUA; Firefox/100.0 o Email us!

All Rights Reserved © 2022 by Brightly Software, Inc.  Terms of Use  Privacy } I@!

40f4 5/13/2022, 11:09 AM



Facility Scheduling https://fapp11.schooldude.com/toolbox/mydtfs/mydtfs_s/myd...

HARBER SCHOSEBISERICT My Account(414449573) EEGEIENGE | application Links - v | Logout
"'\_

£ 0 .} HAMDEN

}i;l N PUBLIC SCHOOLS

reey R s

L4

~,
i

Home Calendar Availability New Schedule Documents Account Setup

lsearch for | GO/ Advanced Search

Services | Help

Actions: Add | List | Graph | Report

Schedule Shortcuts Related Links Legend

Update Schedule

[7ISchedule ID 191232
[Istatus [ Submitted v | |-y-iév:l/(-:r_lang"e D_ecl_ir_|e¢_1 -L‘(c:e_a_;-f-)n-J
' Notify Booked By
Notify Contact Person

Date Created 4/28/2022 1:32:09 PM
Schedule State? Inactive
[7] Event Title [Hamden Rec. Dept. Summer Day|

Event Description

Area [-- SelectArea-- v | [View Bookings |

[ Location [ HAMDEN MIDDLE SCHOOL = e o e e

Buildingi--Se_l_e-cgl_Bul_ldi-ng-—__ - : . : . oMY

[¥] Rooms |-- Select Room-- | &
;Gymnasium @
|Cafeteria

|Tennis Courts

(Use the CTRL key to select multiple rooms.)
[V] Event Date(s) 7/25/2022

7/26/2022 4 May 2022 June 2022 »

7/27/2022

7/28/2022 SMTWTF S SMTWTF S

7/29/2022 123 4567 20303+ 1 2 3 4
8 9 10111213 14 56 7 8 9101
1516 17 18 19 20 21 1213 141516 17 18
22 23 24 25 26 27 28 19 20 21 22 23 24 25
293031 4+ 2 3 4 2627282930 4+ 2
6 6 7 8 9 184 3 466 7 8¢9

Note: The maximum event dates

for each normal schedule is 20.

Recurring schedules do not have

this limitation.

Check Availabl

] start Time |7 v|i15 v|[AM v End Time 5 v /[30 v (PM v

Setup Begin Time |7 (15 v |[aM v |

Breakdown End Time (5 ~ /{30 v |[PM v

days.
Back to shortcuts Check Avallability

Organization Information
M organization 15, of Hamden Parks & Recreat O® B L

or new
Type  -- Select Organization Type --

Contact Name

10f4 5/13/2022, 11:10 AM



Facility Scheduling https://app11.schooldude.com/toolbox/mydtfs/mydtfs_s/myd...

(-~ Setect Contact Name - v |

First Name Last Name

lLaura | Luzzi J

Email Day-Time Phone
[luzzi@hamden.com | B2 Emait 2032872584
Evening Phone Cellular Phone

\

Billing Address 2750 Dixwell Ave, Town of Hamden
[Town of Hamden !

| |
{J use Organization Billing Address
FEIN | sales Tax Exemption No.
Yes, add this contact to the organization's contact list.
Invoice Type? Charge back QO Payment @® No charge
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

Coverage Dates = To 5

Yes, update organization record with above insurance information.

Setup Requirements

Note: Tasks already generated for events will not reflect changes in service description.
Required Maintenance Services Service description

O Audioyvisual
O custodial
[ Event Setup

O security

Rental Requests + Add Rental Request
No Rental Request defined.

Number Attending
Number of Adults
Number of Children

Back to shortcuts
Number of extra chairs

Number of parking
spaces

Other Needs

Booked by First Name Last Name
Laura Luzzi

20f4 5/13/2022, 11:10 AM



Facility Scheduling https://app11.schooldude.com/toolbox/mydtfs/mydtfs_s/myd...

Email
( N
lluzzi@hamden.com

Current Route To Emily McCann

Approve? [J] Route to Next(-- Select Route To -- v |

Note: Leave 'Route to Next' blank to allow the system to automatically route the next person defined in the routing system.

Approval Note

Event Visibility Yes, this is a schedule of public events
Inactive Schedule @®
Pending Schedule? (O |Add/Update Pending Reason
Pending Expiration Date =)
Activate Schedule? O

Back to shortcuts Save Reset

Approval Process

Date Approved Approved By Note
No Approval Process on record.

Pending Reasons

Delete Pending Reason Date Entered
No Pending Reason on record.

Events

Event Start Date Event End Date Alternate Event
Location Event Start Date

7/25/2022 7/25/2022

7/26/2022 7/26/2022

7/27/2022 7/27/2022

7/28/2022 7/28/2022

7/29/2022 7/29/2022

Invoices

Invoice Number Status Date Invoiced Invoice Amount

No Invoices on record.

Payments
Invoice Number Date Paid Check Number Pay By

No Payments on record.

Work Order Costs

Work Order # Transaction Type Transaction Description
No Transactions on record.

File Attachments

Delete Date Submitted By Description
No attachments

(No limit on number of files attached. Total size of all uploaded files must be less than SMB)

Legend

Entered By

Event End Date

Create Invoice

Balance
Add New Payment
Amount
Transaction Date Costs
Add New File
Filename Size

] Required Information
Insurance Expired

3of4

5/13/2022, 11:10 AM



Facility Scheduling https://app11.schooldude.com/toolbox/mydtfs/mydtfs_s/myd...

cri+mMShortcut menu I

Home  Calendar Availability —New Schedule  Documents  Account Setup |

SID: SD-PD-ETWEB-34 My Account(414449573) Services Help Logout \ -
pio: 3 Need help? Call us 1-877-655-3833

e -877-655-
CUA: Firefox/100.0 P Email us!

All Rights Reserved © 2022 by Brightly Software, Inc.  Terms of Use  Privacy {

40f4 5/13/2022, 11:10 AM



Building Use Checklist

O Event Information sheet

0 Addendum A

fwm
O Rules and Regu

ions signed
protocols (details needed)
0 Fee Calculations [ }D,-
o Rent
o Utilities
o Security (for times when public is there)

o Custodial Services

0 Additional information needed
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o Does this event recur annually and how long has the vendor been

using facilities?



Facility Scheduling https://app11.schooldude.com/toolbox/mydtfs/imydtfs_s/myd...

HAMD o . ) B
EN SCHEOL DISTRICH My Account(414449573) EHialilitis | application Links - v | Logout

o,
£ 5 % namoen
HPS  PpusLic schooLs

i e Py

Home Calendar Availability New Schedule Documents Account Setup
Search for &g, Advanced Search Services | Help
Actions: Add | List | Graph | Report

Schedule Shortcuts Related Links Legend

Update Schedule

[FISchedule ID 191234
[Istatus [ Submitted v | ?Vigw/chénge D;edirjéd Reason |
Notify Booked By
Notify Contact Person

Date Created 4/28/2022 1:38:34 PM
Schedule State? Inactive
[] Event Title |P. & R. Munchkin/Rascal Summer

Event Description

Area | -- Select Area -- v | View Bookings |
[] Location [ SHEPHERD GLEN SCHOOL v (View RoomDetaiis])
Building | --Select Building-- =

¥l Rooms |- select Room-- ao
IGyrl'u'lasium B
Multi purpose field
|Cafeteria

(Use the CTRL key to select multiple rooms.)
[Vl Event Date(s) (¢/27/2022

6/28/2022 < May 2022 June 2022 »
6/29/2022
6/30/2022 SMTWTF S SMTWTF S
7/1/2022 123 45867 2930311 2 3 4
7/5/2022 8 9 1011121314 5678 9101
7/6/2022 1516 17 18 19 20 21 121314 1516 17 18
7/7/2022 22 23 24 25 26 27 28 19 20 21 22 23 24 25
35‘{’1383%2 293031 4 2 3 4 2627282930 4 2
7/12/2022 66 78 9141 3 46566 789
Note: The maximum event dates
for each normal schedule is 20.
Recurring schedules do not have
this limitation.
Check Avaiiabil
] start Time 7 v _15VAM v EndTime (5 v /(30 v (pM v
Setup Begin Time |7 v (15 .vri AM o) Breakdown End Time (5 v (30 v |[pM v

] puration (10 hours | 15 v | minutes. Spans over 1 days.

Back to shortcuts Check Availatiy |

Organization Information
] Organization 15, of Hamden Parks & Recreal €® [ Mote]

ornew B -
Type -- Select Organization Type -- v

Contact Name

10f4 513/2022, 11:11 AM



Facility Scheduling https:/lapp11.schooldude.com/toolbox/mydtfs/mydtfs_s/myd...

-- Select Contact Name -- v

First Name Last Name

Laura Luzzi

Email Day-Time Phone
lluzzi@hamden.com B Email 2032872584
Evening Phone Cellular Phone

Billing Address 2750 Dixwell Ave, Town of Hamden
Town of Hamden

Use Organization Billing Address
FEIN Sales Tax Exemption No.
Yes, add this contact to the organization's contact list.
Invoice Type? Charge back Q Payment @ No charge

Responsible for Billing | -- Select Assignee -- v

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

Coverage Dates [H To EE

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

[ AudioyVisual
O custodial
O Event Setup

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

20f4 5/13/2022, 11:11 AM



Facility Scheduling

3of4

Email
lluzzi@hamden.com -

Current Route To Emily McCann

Approval Note

https://app11.schooldude.com/toolbox/mydtfs/mydtfs_s/myd...

Approve? [7] Route to Next|-- Select Route To --
Note: Leave 'Route to Next' blank to allow the system to automatically route the next person defined in the routing system.

Event Visibility Yes, this is a schedule of public events
Inactive Schedule @

Pending Schedule? (O 'Add/Update Pending Reason

Pending Expiration Date

Activate Schedule? O

Back to shortcuts

Approval Process
Date Approved

Save |

No Approval Process on record.

Pending Reasons

Delete Pending Reason

No Pending Reason on record.

Events

Event Start Date

6/27/2022
6/28/2022
6/29/2022
6/30/2022
7/1/2022

7/5/2022

7/6/2022

7/7/2022

7/8/2022

7/11/2022
7/12/2022
7/13/2022
7/14/2022
7/15/2022
7/18/2022
7/19/2022
7/20/2022
7/21/2022
7/22/2022

Invoices

Invoice Number
No Invoices on record.

Payments

Reset

Approved By

Event End Date

6/27/2022
6/28/2022
6/29/2022
6/30/2022
7/1/2022

7/5/2022

7/6/2022

7/7/2022

7/8/2022

7/11/2022
7/12/2022
7/13/2022
7/14/2022
7/15/2022
7/18/2022
7/19/2022
7/20/2022
7/21/2022
7/22/2022

Invoice Number

No Payments on record

Work Order Costs

Status

Date Paid

Location

Date Invoiced

Check Number

2

Note

Date Entered

Alternate Event
Event Start Date

Invoice Amount

Pay By

Entered By

Event End Date

Balance

Create Invoice

Add New Payment

Amount

5/13/2022, 11:11 AM



Facility Scheduling https://app11.schooldude.com/toolbox/mydtfs/mydtfs_s/myd...

Work Order # Transaction Type Transaction Description Transaction Date

No Transactions on record.

File Attachments

Delete Date Submitted By Description Filename
No attachments

{No limit on number of files attached. Total size of all uploaded files must be less than 5MB)

Costs

Add New File
Size

Legend
¥ Required Information
# Insurance Expired
crismShortcut menu
Home  Calendar Availability = New Schedule  Documents  Account Setup |
SID: SD-PD-ETWEB-34 My Account(414449573) Services Help Logout |
DID: 3

Need help? Call us 1-877-655-3833
CUA: Firefox/100.0

All Rights Reserved © 2022 by Brightly Software, Inc. Terms of Use  Privacy ]

4 0f4

Email us!

o}

5/13/2022, 11:11 AM



Facility Scheduling

HAMDEN SCHOOL DISTRICT

-—tng
7.9 X\ HAMDEN
',j:]BS;_\ PUBLIC 5CHOOLS

Home Calendar Availability New Schedule Documents

Search for @ Advanced Search

Actions: Add | List | Graph | Report

Schedule Shortcuts Related Links

Update Schedule

My Account(414449573) EFSesiiiGs [ application Links -

https://app11.schooldude.com/toolbox/mydtfs/mydtfs_s/myd...

v 1 Logout

Account Setup

Services | Help

Legend

[VISchedule ID 191235
[Istatus [submitted v |
Notify Booked By
Notify Contact Person

Date Created 4/28/2022 1:40:55 PM
Schedule State? Inactive
[/] Event Title [p. & R. Munchkin/Rascal Summer

Event Description I

Area | -- Select Area -- v J

[ Location | SHEPHERD GLEN SCHOOL 3 iy

Building {---SelectBuildlng—-_-_ : ___ = % ' I ' v |

[Vl Rooms |__ seject Room--
Gymnasium
Multi purpose field
Cafeteria

(Use the CTRL key to select multiple rooms.)
IZI Event Date(s) 7/25/2022

T-Vieﬁl/(.:ﬁ-an.ge Declined Reason |

| view Bookings |

| View Room Details |

June 2022 »

7/27

7/28/2022 SMTWTFS

7/29/2022 1234567
8 9 1011121314
1516 17 18 19 20 21
22 23 24 25 26 27 28
293031 + 2 3 4
6 6 7 8 81041

Note: The maximum event dates

for each normal schedule is 20.

Recurring schedules do not have

this limitation.

Check

[ZI Start Time | 5 vi[15 v AM v | End Time 5

Setup Begin Time |7 .15 v|[AM v |

'hours (15 v | minutes. Spans over 1 days.

Check avatabiity |

[V puration |10

Back to shortcuts

Organization Information
[ Organization 1, of Hamden Parks & Recreat €® ] Thote|

or new
Type  -- Select Organization Type -- v

Contact Name

10f4

Breakdown End Time 5

[N
wRonaBlo
NN
+NBGog=
aRBNRE <R+
NN =
PPRa®= (2
N8 Non|4
wLeRISem
RO i (7

5/13/2022, 11:12 AM



Facility Scheduling https://app11.schooldude.com/toolbox/mydtfs/mydtfs_s/myd...

-- Select Contact Name - v

First Name Last Name

Laura Luzzi

Email Day-Time Phone
Hluzzi@hamden.com P2 Email 2032872584
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

Coverage Dates £ To &5

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

20f4 5/13/12022, 11:12 AM



Facility Scheduling https:/fapp11.schooldude.com/toolbox/mydtfs/mydtfs_s/myd...

Email
lluzzi@hamden.com

Current Route To Emily McCann

Approve? [J Route to Next| -- Select Route To -- v

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
Pending Expiration Date |

Activate Schedule? O

Back to shortcuts @i‘fé:! Reset

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

(No limit on number of files attached. Total size of all uploaded files must be less than 5MB)

Legend

[¥] Required Information
Insurance Expired

3of4 511312022, 11:12 AM
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cri+MShortcut menu l

Home  Calendar Availability = New Schedule  Documents  Account Setup|

SID: SD-PD-ETWEB-34 My Account(414449573) Services Help Logout | Leave & messaga
prp: 3 Need help? Call us 1-877-655-3833
CUA: Firefox/100.0 P Email us'

All Rights Reserved © 2022 by Brightly Software, Inc.  Terms of Use  Privacy | oy
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Building Use Checklist ’S—uﬁuf (7

—_ nA
O Event Information sheet \5 V'Qlf s
Koun, locathon

ddendum A

aon

0 Rules.and Regulations signed
0 Complete’COVID protocols (details needed)
0 "Fee Calculations
o Rent
o Utilities
o Security (for times when public is there)
o Custodial Services
0 Additional information needed

o Does this event recur annually and how long has the vendor been
using facilities?



Homdew ARAS (o dow

e S oAt Saied Eith
\ — Hamden Pubilic Schools
2 pr-- 40: 0 Hamden, CT 06517

: . APPLICATION FOR USE OF SCHOOL BUILDING
i Location S Appiications IR USE be filed at least SIX WEEKS before the ddy for which &t s made.
Tentztiva epproval, culjzot to ravermton st BOE dlzmetion. Applcstien mmmummwnmm‘ the
event

pate_ 9 (23 /2

To the Board of Education:
The undersigned hereby make appiication on behatfof _Ftnd o) atty tCu\vuile
{Name of Organization)
as association formed for__Hham i’ Wnntun Concent Seniea for permission to use the
{Event Title)

Please check the box next to the rooms you are requesting. The rooms avallable for use are listed under their location.
Hamden High School Equipment Needed:
Rwuditorium Wstack Box Mpressing Rooms ~ Elementary Schools:

O Gymnasium Bsar Path O HHS/HMS: See Addendum A and
ggg’m mmﬂ return with this form.
03 Classroom Helen Street C1
O Athletic Field Ridga i) O Elementiry Schools:
Hamden Middie School Shephord Giencl ) Tables (how many)
B3 Auditorium {3 Chalrs {how many)
0 Gymnasium Mt Neoods Ol O Other Needs:
[l Cafeteria Wintergreen O]
[ Classroom O Cafeteria
1 Music/Band Room [ Classroom

Oeymnasium
Central Office
[ Gymnasium
[2Board Room

DIRoom 101 EVENT INFORMATION
s W *if multiple dates, pleese indicate clearly information for each dats

bt |

1
i !
; P Ty | | Date Auival Time Event Time EndTime |
; From/T | | zf7 {300 DtOYpn g0 Pa |
f | dvi®Pp 2oV eh 40 ¢
| ] 12° 0 P 00 P 10 on|
| | ; 222 ieen Diwew 10 ¢
How many people will attend the rehearsal? l Number of PerformeraiPresenters;_"1_Concta
| Wil your eventroquie et up? Yes ' NoD | | Anticipeted Allsndance_ S O
| Hyes, when do you pian to set up? | | Admission Charge: G/l
l Percentage of Hamden Performers;
| |

tfsaidpemksbnbmmd.MWWwMWWMMNWdMMMﬁWWMMd

m::m&wa\?f,::vhhﬂnmmmmmdmmo}mm,mmakegnodanydamgeworlassofsdwolpropenyadﬁng
occupancy portion butiding and to provide necessa attendance, A o

. agied E . ry police : certificate of insurance for all organtzations not

e men Pubc School DetictiSreaued. e Tred by

A3 pmantmiale - fusy Lot far
W3- 287- 7003 ArarthielC Hordoro. oy

m Nainats Da.e - lant Mem

— (initial)



T il Ad
Jo073 RN MO\
tumden . covmy

Please describe how you plan to comply with the state and COC Covid-19 guidelines for your. event. Please include both
the plan for audience (capacity, seating, entry and exit) as well as performers on stage and back stage (masks, social
distancing, etc). We must have this information before the Board will consider your request for facility use. (If easler,
you may attach a separate document with your protocols)

— {initia)



ADDENDUM A - For High School and Middie School Auditorium Events
(pleasa check your rasponss and il in when appropsiats)

Will you nesd a podium? Yes O HoZI/
How saany tables will you need? 7 ation
How many movable chairs will you need? 2 Location:
_ o
Will you nesd stage lighting for your event? Yes o1~ CIbp s ey,
*} no, you wiil NOT be allowed to access any stage lighis, only the overhead work ights. (= hmh‘nto\kwi Vg
o2’ 10 20

Wil you neod us to play music during your event: Yes O NoBT
*Must be on a single CD or. USB stick in the corract order. Note: We will nof be able to do any ediling.

Will you bs using our microphones? Yes DO NG

Hyes, # of wirsless hendheld microphones
*Up to two & avellable af each location

if yes, # of wired hendheld microphonss
*Up fo six are avallable at each focation

if yos, # of floor (tap) microphones ___
*Only available &t the high school iocation

Will you need Stage Manager / Hands provided by us? OE/ 10 220
*Note: !f you pian fo have curtsins apan/close or anything flown in, & minimum of 1 slage hand must be contractad. If you need contact with both
sides of the stage, then 2 stage hands will be nesaded.

Wi you be using any projections for your avent? Yes I N
Will your projections include sound (movies)? Yos [ No O
Check One:
Cl We will provide our own person to handle the projections
O 1 request that a technician from KPS handle the projections OFFIGE USE ONLY
—— Superviste
: —— Spotight 1
—— SpoR?
**A tachnical supervisor will contact you to verify all requests — 8




RULES AND REGULATIONS 3513
For.the Use of the Hamden Pubilc School Bulidings for Other Than Reguiar School Puyposes

Due to staffing shortages, please be advised that we may not be able to fully staff your event. Consequently, if we cannot
- staff the event you have booked we will give advance notice. It would be in your best interest to investigate and hire your
own audio-visual equipment and workers as the district cannot guarantee staffing for every event.

1, Thetise of the Hamden Public School Bulldings for cther than regular schoolwork is under the diract control of the Board of Education. All applicaticas for the

usa thereof must be mads to tha Board of Educstion on the blank fom prescribed for that purpase. The application must staie in every datal the purposa and

naiure of the activity for which the building Is to be used and must be signed by thres respansible persons, who will be held responsible for any damage of
loss of property avising from such use.

2. When permission for the use of any bullding has besn granted the Board will appoint a custodian andlor security parsonned to act as iis parsonsl
representative. This appointe s (o supervise the meeting and enforce the Ruies and Regulations of the Board with power to close the meeting i | Is not held
in accordance with the Rules and Requiations. Custodian(s) wil report a minimum of one-half hour before schaduled time and remain a minimum of ona-hadf
hour after close of evenl Thare will be a minimum charge of three hours of custodial coverage for any evenl.

3. i police atiendanca is necessary {in be detenmined by the Administration), the persons in charge of the event will be required fo provide such police
attendance and give the Police Permit Number to the Board of Education.

4. The bulking is to be usad ony on the date specified and for the purpase named in the permit. Nobody from the renting organization will ba allowsd to exter the

bullding prior fo the time stipulated in this contract. Setp and rehearsal time must be refiectad on the application.

5. A pemil can be canceled without notica provided s provisions or intant are viclated in any way, and the Board of Education or is representztives shall be the

sole judga of such vickslion. In addition, the Boand of Education neserves the right to cancel a permil should a school function be in conflict with the permitisd
event.

8. A pemit s not transferable,

7. Apemmitis not valld unless signaxd by the Superintendent or hisher designee.

8. Mo food or refreshments are to be served or eaten on the premise, unless specifically mentioned in contract. Food of drinit is ot to be brought into
gymaasium, audiiorium or pool. Violation of this provision may resuit in immediate revocation of the permit and Is grounds for future denlals.

9. Wnen uss of a kitchen s required, detalis must be worked out In consultation with the food services contracior, who wil determine whether a cafeteria worker
wiil be neaded. if a caleterla worker is needed, the permities will be responsibla for the cost.

10. When use of Audio Visual or Television equipment is needed, datalls must be worked out in consultation with the Director of Fine Arts (high school and middie
school) or the buliding media specialist (elementary schools). i it is determined a techaictan is needad, the permitise will be responsibie for the cost.

11. Use of auditoriums doas not include use of theatrical ighting or sound equipment. Hf needed, 1:sd of equipment must be worksd out in consultation with the
mummwwwmmumwmmmmmwmmmmmm
the event is completed. i using the high achool or middie school auditoriums, you must fil out Addendum A to determine your {achnical and staffing needs.

12. A statement of insurance to cover loss or damage to equipment musi be presantad to the Superintandent prior to approval (Board Policy #1330.2)

13. Ws cannot resarve any dala(s) before recaipt of this appiication. Therefore, retum this appiication as soon as possible.

14. Requestor(s) must comply with the Stats of CT, andior CIAC opening guldeline requirements and must ensura compliance during event of risk losing futuro

wmmwmmmymmmam

[Bignztire) (Datn}

The charges for this bullding use application will be refiected on a “calautation sheet” and invoice that you will receive once the usage Is approved; lighting and
tachnica! sesvices fees will be billed separataly, These charges are to be pald, by check or money order, to the Hamden Board of Education.  The fee schedule is
avalizble on-line at wyw hamden om, or by contacting the Facilities Department at (203) 407-2207.

Approved by Board of Education: Date;

— iniial]



